RE: Enquiry No:EN230500877Bhiwadi Division

Sales <sales@nipponindia.com>
Wed 31-May-23 1825
~%g Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Dear Sir
Price as under:

1. NDR-240-24 - Rs.3300.00 Each
GST 1 18% Extra
Delivery : Ready stock, Lix-Mumbai

Payment : Against P/ prior to dispalch

Thanx....... Anil Joshi

236, New Sonal Link Ind. Estate, Bldg. 2, Link Road, Malad (W),
Mumbaj - 400 064. Tel.: 4062 0000 (Board),
E-mail : sales@nipponindia.com, Home Page : www.nipponindia.com

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 31 May 2023 17:51

To: Info <info@nipponindia.com>; Sales <sales@nipponindia.com>
Cc: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enguiry No:EN230500877Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,
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v

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU

RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com



ry No:EN230500877Bhiwadi Division

Y Sign Systems Sales <sterlingsignsales@gmail.com>
~-May-23 18:12
%{hiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
J¢: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>;rajesh choraria <rajeshsterlingsign@gmail.com>;Utkarsh Choraria
_ <utkarsh@bwils.co.in>
/'! Dear Sir,

Thank you for your query.

NDR 240-24 Rs. 3378/- ready stock

GST and Delivery charges are extra

Thanks and Regards,
Pawan Bhutoria

Sterling Sign Systems

16/4 Avinash Mansion,
Ist Cross, Lalbagh Road, Q 0'

Bangalore - 560027

Ph: 080 41142211 ) ‘})\
Mobile No: c)\'
Pawan 9886011343 l\ W \Q \ 0
Pradeep 9945258508

Logistic and Dispatch No: 8984959481

GSTIN: 20ACWPCITS0D121 M

On Wed, May 31, 2023 at 6:07 PM rajesh choraria <rajeshsterlingsign@gmail.com> wrote:
Please Reply.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Date: Wed, May 31, 2023 at 5:51PM

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230500877Bhiwadi Division

To: <rajeshsterlingsign@gmail.com>, <utkarsh.sterling@gmail.com>
Cc: <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL
ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

E NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION,

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
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_y No:EN230500877Bhiwadi Division -

 FLWAL AGENCIES <khandelwal_agencies@yahoo.com>
' “May-23 18:06
- ales@khandelwalagencies.net <sales@khandelwalagencies.net>;Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
4

¢ JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Dear Sir,
Greetings!

We thankfully acknowledge receipt of your valuable inquiry. As desired we are submitting the offer for
consideration

SR

NO PRODUCT QTY | UOM MAKE LIST | LESS NET TOTAL

DIN RAIL POWER SUPPLY
1 10 AMP 24 VDC NDR-240- 1 NOS | MEANWELL | 4545 | 0% | 4545.00 | 4545

24

GST | 18% 818.10

5363.10

{
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS: {"\

FREIGHT : EXTRA AS APPLICABLE

TAX : GST 18% extra as applicable }‘\U& w N f\/(

1
Discount : As mentioned Y d \fk
Insurance : In your scope; You have to Insure the consignment if required. A"

PAYMENT: WITH IN 30 DAYS b y‘)

Validity of offer — Till the new list price will be announced by the company.

THANKS & REGARDS fl)\/‘

MOHIT AGGARWAL
9875110194



